

9 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Members: Councillors Allport (Vice-Chair), Gardner, Holland, Huckfield, Loades, Matthews, Northcott, Olszewski (Chair), Owen, Spence and G Williams

'Members of the Council: If you identify any personal training / development requirements from the items included in this agenda or through issues raised during the meeting, please bring them to the attention of the Committee Clerk at the close of the meeting'

FIELD_TITLE